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MEMORANDUM
To: Donna E. Shalala, President

From: Richard L. Williamson W %\" / ‘

Chair, Faculty Senate
Date: April 1, 2014

Subject: Faculty Senate Legislation #2013-34(B) — Proposal for the Re-approval of the Institute
for Cuban and Cuban-American Studies (ICCAS)

..............................

The Faculty Senate, at its March 26, 2014 meeting, voted unanimously to approve the re-
approval of the Institute for Cuban and Cuban-American Studies for another five years.

On October 25, 1999, the Faculty Senate approved the establishment of the Institute for Cuban
and Cuban-American Studies (Legislation #99008(B)) with the proviso that there would be a
review in five years. The review took place at the Senate meeting on April 28, 2004, and the
Faculty voted to re-approve the ICCAS for five years. The Senate voted to re-approve the
Institute for Cuban and Cuban-American Studies on August 26, 2009 in legislation #2009-01(B),
and is now re-approving the institute upon the recommendation of the Provost.

This legislation is now forwarded to you for your action.

RLW/am

cc: Thomas LeBlanc, Executive Vice President and Provost
All Academic Deans

R:\Legislation\2013-201412013-34B-Continuation-ICCAS Doex



CAPSULE: Faculty Senate Legislation #2013-34(B) — Proposal for the Re-approval of the
Institute for Cuban and Cuban-American Studies (ICCAS)

APPROVED: %(’TM )/L/ DATE: 4[{1/20/4

(President’s Signature)

OFFICE OR INDIVIDUAL TO IMPLEMENT: pl"U [VALOAS 11'-

EFFECTIVE DATE OF LEGISLATION: IMMEDIATELY
(if other than June 1 next following)

NOT APPROVED AND REFERRED TO:

REMARKS (IF NOT APPROVED):
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